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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:50 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 24 - President's Lecture, LEAVES 

Convocation, Tambra's Voice Studio, WRC Workshop, Seminar Series: Talks with Docs, 
and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: President’s Lecture 
President Allen will give a presentation today at 12:30 pm in 
the Science Center, Room 123, on the values of a liberal arts 
education and what it means to Learn. Liberate. Lead. 
Students, alumni, faculty, staff and members of the 
community are welcome to attend.  
Read more 
 

  

 
 

 

Today: L.E.A.V.E.S  Convocation 
In honor of Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.'s Legacy, you are invited to 
our annual L.E.A.V.E.S Convocation today at 12:30 pm in the 
Chapel.  “Reflections of the MLK, Jr. Dream through Messages, 
Movements, and Music." Our Special Guest will be African American 
History Professor  
Dr. Shirlkeymu L. Winston, Ph.D. and visiting students from Saint 
Augustine's University in Raleigh, NC.  Come share your Lincoln pride 
with our visitors.  
Contact: Maxine Cook 

 
Today: Tambra's Voice Studio 
Voice actor Tambra J, who has voiced countless commercials, 
narrations, animations and more, will share her experience and the craft 
and business of voice over work.  Join us in the Ware Center Theater for 
two interactive workshops that are great for anyone interested in 
developing their public speaking skills as well as students in the mass 

https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/president-allen-presents-learn-liberate-lead-spring-2019
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communications and visual and performing arts departments.  Please 
see below for more details. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 

WRC Workshop  
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on "Thesis 
Statements and Topic Sentences" on Monday, January 28 at 4 pm in the 
Library Rm 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Seminar Series: Talks with Docs 
You are encouraged to attend the following seminars sponsored by the 
Division of Student Success on January 29 and January 31: 

 Learn what it takes to be a pharmacist 
 Learn what it takes to get into medical school 

Contact: Chenere P. Ramsey 
 

Attention TRUE'22!!  
Please see the below message from your class president. 
Contact: Jody - Ann Campbell 
Read More 
 

LU Women of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership ability 
to promote and empower women in creative ways through the 
Women's Center at Lincoln University.  See below for more details.  
Contact: Belinda Madison 
Read More 
 

Upward Bound – Tutor Counselor Positions 
Would you like to help high school students get ready for college?  
If so, the Lincoln University Upward Bound Program is hiring Tutor 
Counselors for Summer 2019.  See flyer for details and stop by our 
offices in Wright Hall, 3rd Floor for more info. 
Contact: Mia Smith 
Read More 
 

Volunteer Opportunity – Feel the Roar 
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions doesn’t want you to miss your 
opportunity to register as a volunteer for our Admitted Students Day: 
Feel the ROAR Friday, April 5 from 9 am – 3 pm. We need enthusiastic 
Lincoln men and women to show future Lions what the ROAR is all 
about! Click the registration link below to register as a Tour Guide. 
Volunteers are expected to attend all three scheduled volunteer 
meetings. Thank you in advance for your service! 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Registration Link / Read More 

 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tambra%27s Voice Studio Flyer.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thesis Statements and Topic Sentences Flyer spring 2019_1.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/DrChristinaJones1.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/MsIsadoraPorter.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Good Morning TRUE 22.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2019.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor Counselor Flyer 2019_0.docx
tinyurl.com/roar19
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FTR Sign Up Flyer %281%29.png
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Scholars Day Symposium 
The Center for Undergraduate Research invites all to attend the 2019 
Scholars Day Symposium starting at 9 am on Friday, April 12. This is a 
university-wide showcase of research excellence. The theme of the 
symposium is “Creating 21st Century Scholars for a Global Society.” 
Contact: Vanessa McRae 
Read more 
 

Peer Mentors 
Peer Mentors are available to work with ALL students in Wright Hall 
rooms 206/207 on Monday thru Friday from 2 – 9 pm. These sessions 
are considered Learning Communities for quiet study, assistance with 
assignments, assistance in obtaining online resources. 
Contact: Leonie Walters 
 

Free Tutoring 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center for free tutoring.  We offer 
tutoring for all writers, all assignments, all majors, and at all  stages of 
the writing process! See attached flyer for details! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Choir Performances 
The Concert Choir has announced its 2019 Spring performance 
schedule. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 
Read more 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 
 

New Financial Aid App 
Financial Aid encourages you to download the new myStudentAid app 
now to make completing your financial aid processes easier. This 
application allows you to track your total and annual loan balances and 
complete FAFSA’s each year. Parents are also able to check your loan 
balances and apply for Parent PLUS loans by logging in with their FSA ID. 
Contact: Danielle Smithson 
Read more 
 

Athletics News 
Green Named CIAA Men's Basketball Rookie of the Week 
Nine Top-Eight Finishes Highlight Lions' Performance at Collegeville 
Classic 
Johnson Wins 800 as Lions Place Fourth at Collegeville Classic 
Green Scores Career-High but Bulldogs Rally to Defeat Lions 
Johnson Named CIAA Indoor Track and Field Runner of the Week 

https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/save-date-2019-scholars-day-symposium
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC Flyer new spring 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-concert-choir-announces-2019-upcoming-performance-dates
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/FFA.jpg
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/21/green-named-ciaa-mens-basketball-rookie-of-the-week.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/20/womens-track-field-nine-top-eight-finishes-highlight-lions-performance-at-collegeville-classic.aspx?prl=636835881114044617
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/20/mens-track-field-johnson-wins-800-as-lions-place-fourth-at-collegeville-classic.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/19/mens-basketball-green-scores-career-high-but-bulldogs-rally-to-defeat-lions.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/22/mens-track-field-johnson-earns-ciaa-mens-indoor-track-and-field-runner-of-the-week-honors.aspx
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Gordon and Sanders Named CIAA Indoor Track and Field Athletes of the 
Week 
Contact: Bob Heller 
 

  
  

  
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  

https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/22/womens-track-field-gordon-and-sanders-named-ciaa-indoor-track-and-field-field-athletes-of-the-week.aspx

